Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 4:58 PM

To: claims@96motorsports.com

Subject: <REJECTION> Your Ref: SLF 6796Z *Our Ref: CC4/ASM19010893/pa3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SKH 5196M(AXA) & SLF 6796Z ON 16/06/2019]

Attachments: Statement of SKH5196M.pdf; Scene photo from Ol.pdf

Your Ref: SLF 67961 Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC4/ASM19010893/pa3
Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKH 5196M(AXA) & SLF 6796Z ON 16/06/2019

We refer to the above matter.

Our insured has reiterated that the accident was caused due o the entire negligence of your client. Our
insured reported that he was fravelling straight, your client who was on the left intention fo turn right info the
condo and collided with our insured. Attached is a copy of our insured accident statement and scene
photo for your reference.

In view of the above, we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to look into your client’s
matter.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



